Rahat Masood

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rahat Masood is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Rahat Masood has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 13, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Lecturer 2020- Present

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Lecturer 2016 - 2020

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Lecturer 2014 - 2016

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Research Articles

Taxonomy for Trust Models in Cloud Computing

Ayesha Kanwal Rahat Masood Muhammad Awais Shibli Rafia Mumtaz

Computer Journal , Volume 58, Issue 4, Pages 601-626
Impact Factor: 1.000 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13

DOI: 10.1093/comjnl/bxu138

Book Chapters

Access Control as a Service in Cloud: Challenges, Impact and Strategies

Muhammad Awais Shibli Rahat Masood Umme Habiba Ayesha Kanwal Yumna Ghazi Rafia Mumtaz

In: Book on Continued Rise of the Cloud, 1st Edition, Chapter 3, Pages 55-99

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1007/978-1-4471-6452-4_3

2014

2015